

JUNIPER HILLS TOWN COUNCIL Juniperhills-ca.org General Meeting March 7, 2018 MINUTES

The **General Meeting** of the Juniper Hills Town Council will be held:

Date: March 7, 2018 at7:00 p.m.

Location: Juniper Hills Community Center, 31401 106th St East, Juniper Hills, California 93543

Call to order by: Jan Wise At:7:02 p.m.	CALL TO ORDER
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Bud Seidel.	FLAG SALUTE
(alpha order) Present Absent Walt Grabe X Bud Seidel X	ATTENDANCE of BOARD MEMBERS
Sheila WhitehouseXJan WiseX	
Minutes of February 7, 2018 meeting: Approval of the minutes deferred to the April meeting.	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Treasurer's Report: I No Treasurer's Report for March.	TREASURER
Juniper Hills Community Association [http://www.juniperhills-ca.org/jhca/index.htm] Report on JHCA Activities and concerns - Viki Kempenaar, Vegas Night on Saturday, March 17 from 6:00 – 10:30 p.m., Pancake & Waffle Breakfast with Yard Sale on April 14 th . Devil's Punchbowl County Park [http://www.devils-punchbowl.com] -Moonlight Hike – March 31, 2018 at 8 p.m. -Telescope Program - March 17, 2018 at 9 p.m. Sundays at 1:00 p.m San Andreas Fault Tour	ITEMS OF INTEREST
Update on County issues: Donna Termeer, Field Deputy for Supervisor Barger was excused, not in attendance. Los Angeles Co. Sheriff's Department – Deputy Cronin spoke on illegal burning going on, that tumbleweeds only can be burned with a permit from the Fire Dept. He could not comment on the recent homicides in our area due to the ongoing investigation. The telephone poles are still down, but the lines in that area have been buried. From May – Sept. the Sheriff's Dept. will add 6 additional deputies with a Sargent to help with extra duties. In LA County most major crimes are down across the board. He reminded us to watch the active shooter video on their web site.	COUNTY ISSUES
	PAGE 1

Bruce Love – JHCA Historian, AV Disaster Relief, Narco, LA County Road Dept. Linda Wucherpfennig from the Littlerock Dam Rec Area will be our guest speaker in April.	FUTURE SPEAKERS
Jerry Ambrose – Wireless 1 Consulting Services to address additional concerns brought to LA Regional Planning by the Juniper Hills Town Council on the Piani Road High Speed Internet Tower Project. Jerry brought new coverage maps showing the coverage for the telecommunications portion of the project, and answered residents questions and concerns.	SPEAKERS
Meets even months on the first Thursday of the month. Next meeting: Thursday, April 5, 2018 at 7 p.m. at Linda Myers 11020 Juniper Mesa Rd. Contact Linda Myers 944-9328, or https://www.ubmyers6@gmail.com .	YOYO Committee
No report this month	RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT
Website Report – David Borden has been working on the site.	JHTC WEBSITE
Update : platform for JH Community Notification System	JHTC Community
List members n= 133 on Yahoo (JHTC: Jan Wise; Webmaster: YoYo: Linda Myers; Back Up: Viki Kempenaar.Lori Weatherbie	Notification System
No report from the Rural Town Council Meeting from February 28 th . Next meeting to be held on March 28, 2018, Jan Wise will attend.	ARTC
	OLD BUSINESS
Hearing on AT&T towers on Joshua Rd. will be on March 20 th . Jan will send out an e-mail asking residents to comment on both projects.	NEW BUSINESS
Meeting adjourned at: 8:25 p.m.	ADJOURNMENT
Jan Wise, Secretary Pro Tem	

The Juniper Hills Town Council (JHTC) is an independent body chartered directly by the community with members elected by the eligible registered voters of Juniper Hills to represent the community in political and legislative affairs, which may potentially affect the community. Although, the JHTC likes to be informed, please contact the appropriate agency for code and regulatory issues.

Page 2